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Ottawa, 28th July 1920.

Re Marble Mountain locationSir,-

With reference to your letters of 23rd and 24th

instant,I beg to inform you that there is no record in this

Department of a right of way from the Marble location and

river frontage on the Garden River having been senctioned

either for lease or patent and if your principals wish to

take steps towards acquiring these, it will be necessary to

have a survey nade and a plan prepared on tracking linnen by

an Ontario Land Surveyor and filled with this Department.

showing the location and area required. When this has been

received the Department will then be in a position to state

on what conditions the lands may be acquired by least or sale.

Your obedient servant,

Berlin

Aasistant Deputy and Secretary

J.L.Dafling Zeh-,

###rriater etc.

Sauit See Marie Ont.

fndian Afttirs. Letterbook

22 July 1920 - 6 August 1920, (R.G. 10, Volume 5819)
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